FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Either adults or childrens if respite care is applicable.

In response to Children’s respite:

1) Does the council use an electronic booking system for respite stays/short break initiatives?
No, we don’t have an electronic booking system for short breaks

2) If so, who supplies the booking system?
Not applicable.


3) When did the contract start with this supplier?
Not applicable.


4) When does the contract end with this supplier?
Not applicable.


5) Is there any extensions available on this contract?
Not applicable.


6) How much does this system cost the local authority annually?
Not applicable.


7) If there is no system in place, then how is this being managed?
Childrens:

Services are provided based on assessments/referrals, which are recorded on our corporate database, by our Disabled Children’s Service and Social Work Teams. These referrals are discussed at the Division’s Short Breaks Panel and then allocated out to the relevant services

Adults:
We have a brokerage team who manage all aspects of booking short breaks. A referral is sent from the social work team to brokerage who work with our provider market to find the best quality support for the person at the most competitive price.


8) Who is the person responsible for booking respite stays/short breaks?

Staff names below that of Head of Service are exempt from release under Section 40(2) of The Act as they are personal data. The Council judges that this personal data is being processed for the purposes of employment and that disclosure to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1– fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified and not incompatible purposes. Therefore, this Information is exempt from release.

Please email any enquiries for Adults to ASC-Brokerage@leicester.gov.uk
Please email any enquiries for Children to dcs@leicester.gov.uk
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
